

Sabine-Johanna Luedtke

Oshkosh, WI 54902

sabinejohanna.perry@gmail.com

(920)-602-2471

Registered Nurse with previous experience as a certified nursing assistant serving chronically ill patients. Experience includes assisting clients with daily living activities and household tasks, practicing general and advanced clinical skills, medication administration, interdisciplinary communication, and over 10 years working in fast-paced environments handling confidential paperwork and providing quality patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

NICU RN

Advocate Aurora Health - Oshkosh, WI

June 2020 to Present

- Level 2 NICU RN experience
- S.T.A.B.L.E. and NRP Certified
- Experience catching babies upon delivery and stabilizing them if needed using NRP guidelines
- Cross-trained to labor and delivery/women's health to take mom/baby couplets
- Hones critical thinking and time management skills
- Cares/Responsible for multiple patients at a time
- Variety of patient types
- Speaks directly with providers/other specialties
- On the job EPIC use

RN- medical/surgical/oncology/pediatrics/step-down ICU

Aurora Medical Center of Manitowoc County - Two Rivers, WI

October 2018 to June 2020

- Works in a fast paced environment
- Hones critical thinking and time management skills
- Cares/Responsible for up to 6 patients at a time
- Variety of patient types
- Speaks directly with providers/other specialties
- EPIC training

Sunday School Teacher/Event Coordinator

Grace Christian Church - Fond du Lac, WI

June 2004 to August 2019

Main Desk Concierge/Personal Assistant

Sunflower Spa - Appleton, WI

February 2016 to July 2018

- Worked in a day spa

- Answered phones daily
- Responsible for cleaning therapy rooms between clients, setting up appointments, and managing therapist calendars
- Personal assistant to owner/manager (keeping track of personal calendar, running small errands, sending reminders for meetings etc.)
- Daily opening and lock up of spa

Certified Nursing Assistant

Grancare Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Fond du Lac, WI
March 2015 to September 2015

- Worked in a nursing home
- Took care of approximately 13 elderly and disabled patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Served meals
- Aided patients with personal hygiene
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting patients when necessary

Certified Nursing Assistant

All About Life Nursing Home - Fond du Lac, WI
June 2014 to March 2015

- Worked in a nursing home
- Took care of approximately 10 elderly and disabled patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Served meals
- Aided patients with personal hygiene
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting patients when necessary

Certified Nursing Assistant/Caretaker

Above and Beyond Healthcare Solutions - Fond du Lac, WI
June 2013 to March 2014

- Worked in a home environment
- Took care of approximately 5 elderly and disabled patients daily
- Provided clients with care and companionship
- Aided clients with personal hygiene and with activities of daily living

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Bellin College - Green Bay, WI
May 2016 to May 2018

Bachelor's in Biology

University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh, WI
September 2013 to May 2016

Associate in Arts and Sciences

University of Wisconsin - Fond du Lac, WI

September 2011 to May 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2020

State: WI

Skills

- Attention to detail
- Quick learner
- Time Management
- Nursing
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Senior Care
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

December 2020 to December 2021

S.T.A.B.L.E.

May 2021 to May 2022

Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP)

September 2020 to September 2022

Chemotherapy Administration

October 2019 to October 2020